Marc Kirkpatrick

From: John Fernstrom <john@trailsidehomes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Marc Kirkpatrick

Subject: FRPP Post Office Response

Hi Mareg,

This is our formal response from John Del Gaizo with the Post Office on mail delivery for FRPP.

“P.0. Boxes are first come first serve. The new residents can apply for one on line to ensure that they receive a box. “
Mail delivery to mailbox cluster at Forest Ridge entry was not an option due to

mail carrier’s concern with getting up Creekside and Forest Ridge in snow conditions.

Since there is no FRPP property at the base of Columbia to set mailbox clusters, PO Boxes are our only option.
Thank you

John

From: Del Gaizo, John S - Roslyn, WA <John.S.Delgaizo@usps.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 1:40 PM

To: John Fernstrom <john@trailsidehomes.com>

Subject: RE: Forest Ridge and Ponderosa Pines USPS

P.O. Boxes are first come first serve. The new residents can apply for one on line to ensure that they receive a box.

From: John Fernstrom [mailto:john@trailsidehomes.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Del Gaizo, John S - Roslyn, WA <John.S.Delgaizo@usps.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Forest Ridge and Ponderosa Pines USPS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking on links, or opening
attachments.

Good Morning John,
I’'m looking for some kind agreement from the Post Office to have PO Boxes set up for mail delivery to Forest Ridge and

Ponderosa Pines
If there is a Customer Agreement for PO Box Service, could you forward that to me today please.

Thank you
John
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